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Form 4: New Work Item Proposal
Circulation date: 	Click here to enter text.	Closing date for voting: 	Click here to enter text.		Reference number: Click here to enter text.
(to be given by Central Secretariat)
Proposer (e.g. ISO member body or A liaison	organization)	KATS
	ISO/TC 292/SC Click here to enter text.	☐   Proposal for a new PC
Secretariat	AFNOR	N Click here to enter text.


A proposal for a new work item within the scope of an existing committee shall be submitted to the secretariat of that committee with a copy to the Central Secretariat and, in the case of a subcommittee, a copy to the secretariat of the parent technical committee. Proposals not within the scope of an existing committee shall be submitted to the secretariat of the ISO Technical Management Board.
The proposer of a new work item may be a member body of ISO, the secretariat itself, another technical committee or subcommittee, an organization in liaison, the Technical Management Board or one of the advisory groups, or the Secretary-General.
The proposal will be circulated to the P-members of the technical committee or subcommittee for voting, and to the O-members for information.
IMPORTANT NOTE: Proposals without adequate justification risk rejection or referral to originator.
Guidelines for proposing and justifying a new work item are contained in Annex C of the ISO/IEC Directives, Part 1. 
   The proposer has considered the guidance given in the Annex C during the preparation of the NWIP. 

Proposal (to be completed by the proposer)
Title of the proposed deliverable.	English title:	Guidance for security and crime prevention by urban design and management 		French title (if available):	Click here to enter text.		(In the case of an amendment, revision or a new part of an existing document, show the reference number and current title)
Scope of the proposed deliverable.	This International Standard addresses the principles, elements, strategies and process for reducing crime, including certain types of terrorist attacks, and fear of crime at new or existing urban built environment such as residential areas, commercial areas, industrial sites, educational institutions, community parks, and public spaces through building, facility and area planning, design and management. The standard will include the process of crime risk assessment and the application of certified security hardware products. 	
Purpose and justification of the proposal*	Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design (CPTED) or Designing Out Crime (DOC) are increasingly popular concepts. The growing evidence obtained from formal and rigorous evaluations in the fields of criminology, environmental psychology, and crime science has provided CPTED with a solid theoretical foundation. Despite concerns that CPTED may be oversimplified, or that it may conflict with other factors (value) or environmental determinism, there is no doubt it is increasingly accepted as an effective means for crime prevention and security.. 

There is a need for an international standard providing guidance explaining the principles, concepts and terminology for CPTED. CPTED is sometimes mistaken as merely an end product, such as CCTV cameras or improved lighting - rather than a process for continual improvement.  

This standard will provide guidance for anyone interested in the role of CPTED, and how it can be instrumental in crime prevention and security in all types and sizes of organizations. It will address key topics, including:

consideration of CPTED strategies;
using elements of CPTED  in conjunction with other surveillance techniques; 
who is delivering CPTED and how that shapes what is delivered;
designing and implementing cost effective CPTED measures.
To address these issues some jurisdictions have introduced legislation and/or building regulations and a requirement to meet specific security standards within residential dwellings. For example, New South Wales have introduced legislation to require crime risk assessments and in the UK, the Netherlands and South Korea have incentivized the use of CPTED with awards accreditation schemes such as SBD, the Police Label Secured Housing (PLSH) and Korea Police CPTED Facilities. In addition there is an emerging global trend of standardization and accreditation of the burglary resistance testing of security hardware by manufacturers. 

Therefore it is important for CPTED stakeholders and practitioners to clearly understand the fundamental principles, scope, roles of institutions, elements, strategies and process of CPTED. 		Consider the following: Is there a verified market need for the proposal? What problem does this standard solve? What value will the document bring to end-users? See Annex C of the ISO/IEC Directives part 1 for more information.  	See the following guidance on justification statements on ISO Connect: https://connect.iso.org/pages/viewpage.action?pageId=27590861 
Preparatory work (at a minimum an outline should be included with the proposal)	☐   A draft is attached          √☐   An outline is attached	☐   An existing document to serve as initial basis	The proposer or the proposer's organization is prepared to undertake the preparatory work required:   	√☐  Yes    ☐  No
If a draft is attached to this proposal,:	Please select from one of the following options (note that if no option is selected, the default will be the first option):		☐   Draft document will be registered as new project in the committee's work programme (stage 20.00)	√☐   Draft document can be registered as a Working Draft (WD – stage  20.20)	☐   Draft document can be registered as a Committee Draft (CD – stage 30.00)	☐   Draft document can be registered as a Draft International Standard (DIS – stage 40.00)		√☐   If the attached document is copyrighted or includes copyrighted content, the proposer confirms that copyright permission has been granted for ISO to use this content in compliance with clause 2.13 of the ISO/IEC Directives, Part 1 (see also the Declaration on copyright).
Is this a Management Systems Standard (MSS)?	☐   Yes  	☐√   No		NOTE: if Yes, the NWIP along with the Justification study (see Annex SL of the Consolidated ISO Supplement) must be sent to the MSS Task Force secretariat (tmb@iso.org) for approval before the NWIP ballot can be launched.
Indication(s) of the preferred type or types of deliverable(s) to be produced under the proposal.	☐√   International Standard             ☐   Technical Specification       	☐   Publicly Available Specification	☐   Technical Report
Proposed development track	☐ 18 months*              ☐ 24 months                ☐√ 36 months               ☐  48 months 		Note: Good project management is essential to meeting deadlines. A committee may be granted only one extension of up to 9 months for the total project duration (to be approved by the ISO/TMB).	*DIS ballot must be successfully completed within 13 months of the project’s registration in order to be eligible for the direct publication process	
Draft project plan (as discussed with committee leadership)	Proposed date for first meeting: Click here to enter text.		Dates for key milestones: DIS submission Click here to enter text. 	Publication Click here to enter text.	
Known patented items  (see ISO/IEC Directives, Part 1 for important guidance)	☐   Yes  	☐√   No		If "Yes", provide full information as annex
Co-ordination of work: To the best of your knowledge, has this or a similar proposal been submitted to another standards development organization? 	☐   Yes  	☐√   No	If “Yes”, please specify which one(s): 	Click here to enter text.
A statement from the proposer as to how the proposed work may relate to or impact on existing work, especially existing ISO and IEC deliverables.  The proposer should explain how the work differs from apparently similar work, or explain how duplication and conflict will be minimized.	CPTED guidance is within the scope of ISO/TC 292 WG6 Road Map (N265) as a potential future work area. There are a lot of CPTED-related standards at the level of region, country and industry but no single international standard. BS 8220-3:2004 Guide for security of buildings against crime and KS A 8800 Crime Prevention by Urban Planning & Management - Fundamental Principles are the examples. CEN/TC325 (now dismissed) tried to produce European Standards but ended up with just a few Technical Reports and Specifications, such as CEN/TR 14383-2:2007 Prevention of crime - Urban planning and building design - Part 2: Urban planning. According to a survey study, most CPTED experts from countries with active CPTED implementation history strongly agree with ISO standardization for CPTED as a cost-effective societal security system. 	
A listing of relevant existing documents at the international, regional and national levels.	UN Standards and Norms in Crime Prevention
EN 14383-1 Definition of specific terms
CEN TR/TS 14383 series (Part 2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8) see https://standards.cen.eu/dyn/www/f?p=204:32:0::::FSP_ORG_ID,FSP_LANG_ID:6306,25&cs=160F4E5F93446B0624F991CAFB9CE28A5 b
BS 8220-3:2004 Guide for security of buildings against crime
KS A 8800 Crime Prevention by Urban Planning  & Management – Fundamental Principles	
Please fill out the relevant parts of the table below to identify relevant affected stakeholder categories and how they will each benefit from or be impacted by the proposed deliverable(s).		Benefits/impactsExamples of organizations/companies to be contactedIndustry and commerce – large industryIndustry and commerce – SMEsGovernment	Consumers	Labour	Academic and research bodiesStandards application businessesNon-governmental organizations	Other (please specify)	
	
Liaisons:	A listing of relevant external international organizations or internal parties (other ISO and/or IEC committees) to be engaged as liaisons in the development of the deliverable(s).	UNODC (UN Office of Drugs and Crime)
E-DOCA (European Designing Out Crime Association
ICA (International CPTED Association)
ISO/TC 162 - Doors and windows		Joint/parallel work:	Possible joint/parallel work  with: 	☐   IEC (please specify committee ID) 	Click here to enter text.	☐   CEN (please specify committee ID) 	Click here to enter text.	☐   Other (please specify) 	Click here to enter text.	
A listing of relevant countries which are not already P-members of the committee.	Click here to enter text.		Note: The committee secretary shall distribute this NWIP to the countries listed above to see if they wish to participate in this work
Proposed Project Leader  (name and e-mail address)	Dr. Hyeonho Park		Name of the Proposer 
(include contact information)	Dr. Hyeonho Park
This proposal will be developed by:	☐√   An existing Working Group (please specify which one: Click here to enter text.)	☐   A new Working Group (title: Click here to enter text.)	(Note: establishment of a new WG must be approved by committee resolution)	☐   The TC/SC directly	☐   To be determined
Supplementary information relating to the proposal	☐√   This proposal relates to a new ISO document;	☐   This proposal relates to the adoption as an active project of an item currently registered as a Preliminary Work Item;	☐   This proposal relates to the re-establishment of a cancelled project as an active project.	Other:		Click here to enter text.	
Maintenance agencies and registration authorities		☐   This proposal requires the service of a maintenance agency. If yes, please identify the potential candidate:	Click here to enter text.		☐   This proposal requires the service of a registration authority. If yes, please identify the potential candidate: 	Click here to enter text.		NOTE: Selection and appointment of the MA or RA is subject to the procedure outlined in the ISO/IEC Directives, Annex G and Annex H, and the RA policy in the ISO Supplement, Annex SN.
☐   Annex(es) are included with this proposal  (give details)	Click here to enter text.	
Additional information/questions	Click here to enter text.
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